
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bennett, Carolyn - M.P. <carolyn.bennett@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 27, 2020 1:47 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Ismail, Tasha (IC); Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Subject: FW: KN95 Facemasks

Hi!

I am passing on another company hoping to provide masks! I will notify him I have passed this on to possibly relevant
ministries.

Also, I am unsure if we are meant to send these offers of help through Ontario Desks, so please let me know if I should
be sending them elsewhere instead.

Alexander Fernandes
Special Assistant
Office of Hon. Carolyn Bennett, M.D.
Member of Parliament for Toronto-St. Paul’s
carolyn.bennett.a2@parl.gc.ca 
416-952-3990

From: David Easden <david.easden@wentworthcorp.com>
Sent: March 27, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Bennett, Carolyn - M.P. <carolyn.bennett@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: KN95 Facemasks

Dear Ms. Bennet MP,
I own an import distribution company, we’ve partnered with Kornbusch & Stating a German company that
manufactures KN95 facemasks in China.

Normally I supply retailer, as such I don’t have government contacts for purchasing. As we are currently operating in a
state of emergency, I would appreciate your assistance as I believe this will speed up the process. I can deliver KN95
mask in 15 to 20 days as we are expediting the process and air freighting the product to Toronto.

Who should I contact?

Stay safe
Regards,
David

David Easden
EZI CID El I= 1E1111EN 111

420 Main St. East
Suite #541
Milton, Ontario
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mobile: +1.416.844.2939
email: david.easden@wentworthcorp.com 
SKYPE: david.easden
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